
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tuesday, May 08, 2012 2:48 PM 
'Bradley Blevins' 
RE: Brushy 12 Federal- Release 

Bradley, 

As we discussed, the analytical data from samples obtained on 4/25/12 is after the initial sampling (4/9/12) and 
excavation of 1.5' from the impacted area. Based on the data provided, please proceed with backfill ops. BLM approval 
may also be required. 

NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First. Slrccl 

Artesia, NM 88210 

575-748-1283 Ext. 108 

575-626-0857 

mike.hra tchor@s laic.u in. ns 

From: Bradley Blevins [mailto:bradley.blevins(5)chk.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 10:11 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Bradley Blevins 
Subject: Brushy 12 Federal- Release 

Please find the attached lab data and initial C-141 for the Brushy 12 Federal release, this is the location that we had a 
release on due to hot oil unit catching fire. We have excavated and hauled 1.5 feet from the flow path. As seen in the 
lab data the initial samples showed high chlorides and after further excavation the numbers dropped off pretty good. 
Depth to ground water shows to be around 125 feet. I would like to get your approval to backfill the site based on the 
data provided. If you have any questions please give me a call, I will be out of town Thursday and Friday of this week but 
should still have phone service. 

Thanks, 

Bradley Blevins 

EH & S Field Specialist 

DAR 

Hobbs Field Office 

North Permian Division 

Office: (575) 391-1462 x 86424 

Cell: (575)441-0341 

Fax: (575)391-6679 

Mike, 

l 



ChesaiTcake 

Th s email (and a.tacirrenls if srv) is intended only' for the jse of ,he nd'Vicual or entity to whici it is accessed, and 'nay contain in'cniajon thai is co-it dentia 
or p'-vi!'iyrid ano exemui frorr disclosure urate opp icable law. If the reader ol tits fe'nail -s rot tne inte-iced reC'pieiu or the emoloyee o- acjert ''esponsiDle for 
celive; ng this message to the ntendt?d recipient you are he'eoy rotified that any d ssem na*. on, dist'ibution & copying of this connun cation is strict y proh'Mecl. 
If you have received this commuiicat on ir en or please notify the sender nvnediate'y by relurn ema I ard destroy ail copies of '.he errai (and attaciinenls il any} 
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